

TOMMASO BIAGIOTTI

Born in Siena, Italy, 25 August 1998 Address: Via Sicilia 25, 53100, Siena, Italy Mobile: +39 3312464872 Email: tommaso.biagiotti1@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

TENUTA SAN VINCENTI (GAIOLE IN CHIANTI,SI)

Assistant winemaker, tasting room, participation in trade fairs sector, incoming importers, back office sales 04/22-01/23 01/24 (in corso)

CARDINALE, LOKOYA, LA JOTA - JACKSON FAMILY WINES (NAPA VALLEY, USA)

Trainee winemaker assistant 08/23-12/23

TINLINS WINES-THE RANDALL WINE GROUP (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) Cellarhand 02/23-05/23

ROCCA DELLE MACIE S.P.A. (CASTELLINA IN CHIANTI, SI)

Cellarhand and vineyard work 09/2021

AIS SOMMELIER COURSE

Lecturer, lessons on oenology 05/2021

TENUTA DI ARCENO SRL- JACKSON FAMILY WINES (CASTELNUOVO BERARDENGA, SI)

Cellarhand 09/2020-11/2020

BADIA A COLTIBUONO SRL (GAIOLE IN CHIANTI, SI)

University internship - cellarhand and laboratory work 08/2019-11/2019

TENUTA DI ARCENO SRL - JACKSON FAMILY WINES

Wine bottling 05/2019

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF FLORENCE, ITALY

Master's degree in "Marketing and management of wine businesses" 01/24-05/24 (in corso)

UNIVERSITY OF FLORENCE, ITALY

Bachelor's Degree in Viticulture and Oenology Thesis "Strategy for wine aging in wooden containers with controlled oxygen transmission rate" *Graduated in 2022*

UNIVERSITY OF FLORENCE, ITALY

English B2 Certification 2020

AIS SOMMELIER COURSE

First, second and third level diploma 2018-2020

E.S. PICCOLOMINI CLASSICAL HIGH SCHOOL, SIENA Graduated 2016-2017

OVERVIEW

After 5 years of classical high school, I decided to study Viticulture and Enology. My passion for the world of wine was passed on to me by my parents and by the region where I grew up, located among some of the most important wine-growing areas in the world. During my university studies, I obtained a third-level sommelier diploma, which gave me a broader view of wine, and I worked for three different companies. After graduation I started working as an assistant winemaker for a small winery located in Chianti Classico, thanks to which I also had the opportunity to participate in events in Italy and Europe, getting very close to the business side of the company. In 2023 I was first in South Australia, in an "industrial" winery, and from August to the end of the year in Napa Valley, with a team working for three Jackson family wineries where high quality wines are produced. I am now pursuing a master's degree in wine business management and marketing with the University of Florence. I am an energetic and cheerful person with a great desire to learn and test myself with new challenges

CORE SKILLS

- Communication and interpersonal skills
- Aptitude for team working
- Organizational and decision-making
 skills
- Ability to adapt in new contexts

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Language skills

Italian (mother language) English (advanced) French (basic)

Computer skills

Microsoft Office Package Canva Excel